From: Davis, Steven _

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 8:05 AM
To: 1st CHOICE MARINE
Subject: Re: Logo, 1st Choice Marine

Mr. Jones,

Thanks for your understanding, we will send them to print. Our
FMHS Principal, Sonya Lail, made the call. She has to sign off on
all logos. Perhaps | put words in her mouth in my earlier e-mail. |
am assuming that she was worried about the possible conflict if
we displayed the logo as is. She did not actually offer an
explanation, she merely told me | could not use the slogan.

Sincerely,
Steve 0. Daws
FMHS Wrestling/Bass Team

Froms 15t cHoice war e

Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 10:12 PM

Subject: Re: Logo, 1st Choice Marine
Coach Davis,

You can just use the other part of the logo. | know you are
needing this quick so go with that as | will not have time to
address school administration on this issue before printing. 1st
Choice marine is my company and is not affiliated with the school
just like the other sponsors are not. | believe the administration is
confused on how public schools are protected by religious
freedom laws. Can you please provide me with the person's



name in administration that says the complete logo cannot be
used? | will research this issue and would like to provide
administration with the correct documentation if | am correct on
this issue. If this is resolved before printing next year, | would like
to have the complete logo put on the jerseys in the future years.

Thank you for your personal support of my logo and business.
Please let me know if you have any question.

It's All About Jesus,
Wess

From: Davis, Steven _

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 8:25 AM
To: 1st CHOICE MARINE
Subject: Re: Logo, 1st Choice Marine

Mr. Jones,

| love the 1st Choice Marine Logo and the slogan. The Christian
affiliation will drive me straight to them when | need work on my
boat. However, the administration says that | cannot use the
slogan with the logo as we are a public school and it would put us
in real hot water. So, are they okay if | put the logo on the jersey
but omit the slogan, or do we return the check? Please ask for me
and let me know, or if you prefer, | can ask if you give me contact
information.

Thanks,
Steve 0. Daws
FMHS Wrestling/Bass Team



Froms 15t croice war v [

Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at 4:36 PM

To: Steve Davis
Cc: "Jones, Shanna"
Subject: Logo, 1st Choice Marine

Coach Davis:

Here is the logo file in 2 different formats for 1st Choice
Marine. Please let me know if you have any trouble with them.

The jersey for Cornerstone Staffing should be a XL and please do not
put a name on the front or back of the jersey.

Did you get the logo/artwork for Cornerstone Staffing?
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Wess Jones





